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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, . C.

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

18 APR 199

;{Jﬁ' ‘m LIAISON '
Honorable J. Bdgar Hoover /
Director @)
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department:of Justice Py
Washington 25, D. C. o
Dear Edgaxr: 0 N
I want to'thank you for: your letter of
15 April:end the enclosure concerning the dis- .
cussion between a leading functionary of the ’/
L

Communist Party, .USA, and Mao Tse~tung, Chaix-
wan, Coxxmnist Party of China. :

-I have read 1t with interest and have also

forwarded it to some of my experts here on a
need-to-know basis.

Your courtesy in bringing this to my
attention 'is indeed. appreciated, v
REC. 92 ﬁ"h 5/;2;{9(7/ 0/2.7/
- With kindest personal re gaxds
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